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SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
28 DAMUBHAI COLONY ,OPP BANK OF BARODA BHATHHA,
PALDI,AHMEDABAD AHMEDABAD GUJARAT, 380007
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTC076845
Email : sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com

NOTICE OF A.G.M.

Notice is hereby given that the Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Members of SATTRIX
INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED, will be held at its Registered Office 28, DAMUBHAI
COLONY, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT, 380007 on
30/09/2022 at 11.00 a.m. to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2022, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To reappoint M/s. N M V & Associates as Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

3 Any other matter with the permission of chairman.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sattrix Information Secunity Pvt. Lid.  gaurix Information Security Pvt. Ltd.

\ﬁ(,{aw@; g /& " Director

Place: Ahmedabad H!N KISHORBHAI RONAK SACHIN GAJJAR
GAJJAER Director
Director

DIN :07737921
DIN ; 06688019
Date: 25/09/2022

NOTES

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY .

2. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE
OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

3. ACOPY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
ENDED 31% MARCH, 2022 TOGETHER WITH THE BOARD'S REPORT AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREON ARE ENCLOSED HEREWITH.



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28 DAMUBHA| COLONY,OPP BANK OF BARODA BHATHHA,
PALDI, AHMEDABAD AHMEDABAD GUJARAT 380007
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTC076845, Ph No : 26602033
Email : sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Shareholders

Your Directors are pleased to present the /V//1/i Annual Report together with the Audited
Financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2022.

Financial Results

PARTICULARS 2021-2022 [ 2020-2021
(Rs. in Lacs) | (Rs. in Lacs)
Sales and Other Income 1943.90 1812.06
Operating Profit (PBIDT) 200.86 257.41
Interest Cost 20.57 23.90
Profit before Depreciation (PBDT) 180.29 233.52
Depreciation 31.86 36.17
Profit before Tax 148.43 197.35
Provision for Taxation 45.63 80.29
Profit after Tax 102.80 117.06

Operations and State of Company’s affairs
During the year under review your company did well. Your directors expect that the company

will achieve new heights in the ensuing year.

Deposit
During the year under review the company has not accepted any deposits.

Dividend

Because of the requirement of the funds for future expansion and business operations, the
directors are not recommending dividend on Equity shares of the company for the financial
year 2021 - 2022.

Reserves
Directors do not propose to carry any amount to any specific reserves for the year.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There is no change in the Authorised and Paid up Share Capital of the company during the
year. Moreover, company has neither issued any sweat equity shares nor any stock option
during the year.

No Change in Nature of Business

No change in nature of business of company done during the year.




There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of financial year of the company to which the
financial statements related and the date of report.

Relations
Relation continues to be cordial. Your directors express deep appreciation for the dedicated
services rendered by workers, staff and officers of the company.

Going Concern Status
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

Details regarding Subsidiary / Joint Venture / Associate Companies
There are no subsidiary / Joint Venture / Associate Companies of the company.

Meetings of the Board
Six meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year. Details of the same are as
follows:

Date Board Strength | No. of directors present
[

30/06/2021
30/09/2021
30/11/2021
30/12/2021
28/02/2022
31/03/2022
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Company is a Private Company as on 31st March, 2022, hence, provisions of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF THE

=

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
RULES, 2014:

None of the employee of your company, who was employed throughout the financial year, was in
receipt of remuneration in aggregate exceeding the limit specified under Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company no

director retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Particulars of loans, quarantees or investments
The particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 are furnished

hereunder:

Details of Loans:

SL | Date of | Details of | Amou- | Purpose for | Time Date | Date Rate | Secur-
No | making | Borrower | nt which the | period | of BR | of SR | of ity
loan loan is to be | for (if Intere-

‘ utilized by @ reqd) | st

the recipiepl
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Details of Investments:-

SL | Date of | Details Amount | Purpose for which Date of | Date of | Expe-cted
No | investment | of the proceeds from BR SR (if | rate of
Investee investment Is reqd) return

proposed to be
utilized by the
recipient .
—NA _ =

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided:

SL | Date of providing | Details | Amount | Purpose for which | Date | Date | Commission
No | security/guarantee | of the of of
recipient security/guarantee | BR SR
is proposed to be (if
utilized by the any)
recipient
NA

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE RELATED
PARTIES

There are no contracts or arrangements made with any of the related parties and hence the
information under Form No AOC-2 is NIL.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS
The Company's internal control systems are adequate and commensurate with the nature and size
of the Company and it ensures:

1. Timely and accurate financial reporting in accordance with applicable accounting standards.
2. Optimum utilization, efficient monitoring, timely maintenance and safety of its assets.
3. Compliance with applicable laws, regulations and management policies.

Statutory auditors
At the Board Meeting held on 29/12/2018, M/s N M V & Associates, Chartered Accountants,

AHMEDABAD (FRN : 131307W) were appointed as Statutory auditors of the Company to hold office
for the period of 5 consecutive years from the conclusion of that AGM until the conclusion of the
sixth consecutive AGM. However, their terms of appointment and remuneration shall be ratified by
the members of the Company in the ensuing AGM. Accordingly, the appointment of M/s N M V &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors of the Company, is placed for ratification
by the shareholders. In this regard, the Company has received a certificate from the auditors to the
effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The Notes to Accounts referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not
call for any further comments. The Auditors' report ot contain any qualification, reservation
or adverse remark. '




SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
The requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report from the practicing company secretary is
not applicable to the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM

Since the Company is Private Company, the provisions regarding vigil mechanism as provided in
Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there under were not applicable
on the Company.

Risk Management Policy
The Company is a Private Limited Company, hence it is not covered under the purview for

constituting Risk management committee under the provisions of listing agreement. The Company
has developed and implemented Risk Management Policy for identification of element of risk which
may threaten the existence of the Company and also developed tool to overcome such elements.

Particulars of Employees and related disclosures

f the employee is in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Rule 5(2) of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
Conservation of energy
In the opinion of the directors there is no need to take any measure in this regard. The details of
energy consumption are not required to be given.

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: - NA
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy; - NA
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments; - NA

Technology absorption

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; - NA

(i) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution; - NA

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year) - NA

(a) the details of technology imported; - NA

(b) the year of import; - NA

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; - NA

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof, -
NA

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. - NA

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

Earnings : Rs.NIL Previous year : Rs.NIL
Outgo - Rs.NIL Previous year : Rs. NIL

Directors' Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to requirement under sub-section (3) and (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,
with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, your directors state that:




1. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards read with
requirements set out under Schedule Il to the Act, have been followed and there are no
material departures from the same;

2 The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2021 and of the profit/loss of the
company for that period;

3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

4 The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis.

5 The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

DISCLOSURES UNDER__SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

There was no case filled during the year, under the sexual harassment of women at workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Further Company ensures that there is a healthy
and safe atmosphere for every women employee at the workplace and made the necessary policies
for safe and secure environment for women employee.

Extract of Annual Return
The extract of the annual return in Form MGT-9 is annexed as ANNEXURE - | and forms part of
this report.

Acknowledgement
Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation

received from the financial institutions, Government Authorities, customers, vendors and members
during the year under review. Your directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of
appreciation for the committed services by the Company'’s executives, staff and workers.

Sattrix Information Sac_urg;;l"vt. L o PSaation Sadtity Pyt Li

e\ {kay;”
%wmoum ACHIN GAJJAR Direct

Director
- 06688019 DIN : 07737921

Place: -AHMEDABAD

Date: -25/09/2022




To

The Board of Directors Date : 31/03/2022
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,

OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA,

PALDI, AHMEDABAD,

GUJARAT, 380007

Sub: - Declaration u/s 274(1)(g)

Dear Sir,

It is hereby declared that | do not suffer from the disqualification as stated in section
274(1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956. In other words, | am not a director of any such
public company: -

a) Which has not filed the annual accounts and annual returns for any continuous
three financial years commencing on and after the 15t Day of April, YEAR-3; or

b) Which has failed continuously for one or more year: -
a. To repay the deposits and interest thereon on due date or
b. Redeem its debentures on due date or

c. Pay dividend

Thanking you,

atrix Information Securty PVL/LIdy

\w‘\\

(Sachin K Gajjay” Director




To

The Board of Directors Date : 31/03/2022
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,

OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA,

PALDI, AHMEDABAD,

GUJARAT, 380007

Sub: - Declaration u/s 274(1)(g)

Dear Sir,

It is hereby declared that | do not suffer from the disqualification as stated in section
274(1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1958. In other words, | am not a director of any such
public company: -

a) Which has not filed the annual accounts and annual returns for any continuous
three financial years commencing on and after the 1% Day of April, YEAR-3; or

b) Which has failed continuously for one or more year: -
a. To repay the deposits and interest thereon on due date or
b. Redeem its debentures on due date or

c. Pay dividend

Thanking you,

Your faithfully

(Viral Shah)



To

The Board of Directors Date : 31/03/2022
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,

OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA,

PALDI, AHMEDABAD,

GUJARAT, 380007

Sub: - Declaration u/s 274(1)(q)

Dear Sir,

It is hereby declared that | do not suffer from the disqualification as stated in section
274(1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956. In other words, | am not a director of any such
public company: -

a) Which has not filed the annual accounts and annual returns for any continuous
three financial years commencing on and after the 15t Day of April, YEAR-3; or

b) Which has failed continuously for cne or more year: -
a. To repay the deposits and interest thereon on due date or
b. Redeem its debentures on due date or

c. Pay dividend

Thanking you,

Yo:r fai!hfull& Ltd.
- ©
W\

(Ronak S Gajjar) Director




To,

SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

AATCS6864L

28 DAMUBHAI COLONY,OPP BANK OF BARODA BHATHHA,
PALDI AHMEDABAD AHMEDABAD,GUJARAT,380007

Sub: AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER W.R.T OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE OF AUDIT

Kind Atten : Mr. Sachin Gajjar

We refer to your information for appointment letter informing us about our appointment as the auditor
of the company for the year 2021-2022

It has been requested that we audit the Financial Statements of the Company as defined u/s 2(40) of
the Companies Act 2013 and / or Income Tax Act 1981 u/s. 44AB, for the financial year ending on 31
March 2022.

The financial Statements of the company include, where applicable, Consolidated financial statements
of the company and all its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures. We are pleased to confirm our
acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter.

Our audit will be conducted with the objective of our expressing an opinion if the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the companies Act 2013 and / or Income Tax Act 1861,
and give the true and fair view in conformity with the applicable accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of the affairs of the company as at 31st March 2022, and its profitioss
and cash flow for the year ended an that date which, inter alia includes reporting in conjunction whether
company has an adequate internal financial contral system over financial reporting in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. In forming our opinion on financial statements, we will be
relying on the work of Branch auditors, if any appointed by the company and our report would expressly
state the fact of such reliance and also the financial accounts finalised by the company in accordance
with significant accounting policies and basic principles of accounting.

We will conduct our audit in accordance with the Standards of Auditing issued by the ICAl Those
standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain the reasonable assurance about whether financial statements are free from the material
misstatements. An audit involves performing procedures, on reasonable test basis, to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial contral relevant to the Company's preparation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, lack of proper and timely information and intentional hiding of
required information, there is an unavoidable risk that material misstatements due to fraud or error
may occur and not be detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with the SAs. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become madequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or

management.



Our audit will be conducted on the basis that the Management and those charged with governance
(Audit Committee/Board/Account Controlier/Owner) acknowledge and understand that they have the
responsibility:

(a) For the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
the applicable Financial Reporting Standards and other generally accepted accounting
principles in India. This includes:

Compliance with the applicable provisions of the CA Act 2013 and/for IT Act 1961 or any other
statute prevailing which require to be complied with in business carried on;

Proper maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith;

The responsibility for the preparation of the financial statements en a going concern basis; and
without specific mention to otherwise, it is presumed that accounts are prepared on going
concern basis;

The preparation of the annual accounts in accordance with, the applicable accounting
standards and providing proper explanation relating to any matenal departures from
those accounting standards;

Selection of accounting policies and applying them consistently and making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period,

Taking proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

Laying down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

Devising proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and those systems were adequate and operating effectively.

(b) Identifying and informing us of financial transactions or matters that may have any adverse
effect on the functioning of the Company.

(€) Identifying and informing us of :

» All the pending litigations and confirming that the impact of the pending litigations on

the Company's financial position has been disclosed in its financial statements:

* All material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative contracts

and the accrual for such losses as required under any law or accounting standards; and

(d) Informing us of facts that may affect the financial statements, of which Management may
become aware during the period from the date of our report to the date the financial statements
are issued.

(e) Identifying and informing us as to whether any director is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 2013 CA Act. This should be supported
by written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 and taken on record by
the Board of Directors.

(f) To provide us, inter alia, with:

(1)

Access, at all times, to all information, including the books, accounts, vouchers and
other records and documentation of the Company, whether kept at the Head Office or
elsewhere, of which the Managemem is aware that ace relevant to the preparatiun of the




(i) Access, at all times, to the records of all the subsidiaries (including associate companies
and joint ventures as per Explanation to Section 129(3) of the 2013 Act) of the Company
in so far as it relates tothe consolidation of its financial statements, as envisaged
in the Act;

(i) Access to reports, if any, relating to internal reporting on frauds (e.g., vigil mechanism
reports etc.), including those submitted by cost accountant or company secretary
in practice to the extent it relates to their reporting on frauds in accordance with
the requirements of Section 143(12) of the 2013 Act;

(iv) Additional information that we may request from the Management for the purposes of our
audit;

(v)  Unrestricted access to persons within the Company from whom we deem it necessary to
obtain audit evidence. This includes our entitlemant to require from the officers of the
Company such information and explanations as we may think necessary for the
performance of our duties as the auditors of the Company, and

(vi) All the required support to discharge our duties as the statutory auditors as stipulated
under the Companies Act, 2013/ Income Tax Act / ICAl standards on auditing and
applicable guidance.

As part of our audit process, we will request from the Management written confirmation concerning
representations made to us in connection with our audit.

In accordance with the requirements of Section 143(12) of the 2013 Act, if in the course of performance
of our duties as auditor, we have reason to believe that an offence involving fraud is being or has been
committed against the Company by officers or employees of the Company, we will be required to report
to the Central Government, in accordance with the rules prescribed in this regard which, inter alia,
requires us to forward our report to the Board or Audit Committee, as the case may be, seeking their
reply or observations, to enable us to forward the same to the Central Government.

As stated above, given that we are required as per Section 143(12) of the Act to report on frauds, such
reporting will be made in good faith and, therefore, cannot be considered as breach of maintenance of
client confidentiality requirements or be subject to any suit, prosecution or other legal proceeding since
it is done in pursuance of the 2013 Act or of any rules or orders made thereunder.

We also wish to invite your attention to the fact that our audit process is subject to 'peer review' under
the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949. The reviewer(s) may inspect, examine or take abstract of my /
our working papers during the course of the peer review/quality review.

We may involve specialists and staff from our affiliated network firms to perform certain specific audit
procedures during the course of my / our audit.

In terms of Standard on Auditing 720 —“The Auditor's Responsibility in Relation to Other Information in
Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements” issued by the ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
by the Central Government in accordance with Section 143(10) of the 2013 Act, we request you to
provide to us a Draft of the Annual Report containing the audited financial statements so as to enable
us to read the same and communicate material inconsistencies, if any, with the audited financial
statements, before issuing the auditor's report on the financial statements.

We look forward to full cooperation from your staff during our audit.

Please sign and re he a i r to indicate your acknowledgement of, and
agreement with, th&andhge ] Mﬂhi@r ancial statements including our respective
LN

responsibilities.

7 15so.For N MV & Associates

W S




Chartered Accountants

A

Nikunj Shah) — Partner
M. No. 131415

Date : 31 July 2022 v
Place : Ahmedabad NTE0 ATeA

Client Acknowledgement

|, acknowledge the above engagement and scope of audit work on the date mentioned in above.

For § “RIX!NF%Q?ME&HR! PRIVATE LIMITED

Sattrix Information Security Pvt. Ltd.

ign an orc
Dirwedo? ‘X"’ Director e




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
28 DAMUBHAI COLONY ,OPP BANK OF BARODA BHATHHA,
PALDI, AHMEDABAD AHMEDABAD GUJARAT, 380007

To.

NMV & ASSOCIATES

4th Floor, 411, Super Plaza, Sandesh Press Road, Sandesh Press Road, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad
380054 nikunjhshah@gmail.com 90990454385

CERTIFICATE

This 1s to certify that we, SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED have made all
payments during the Assessment Year 2022-2023, relating to any expenditure covered under section
40A(3) of the Act through account payee cheque or account payee draft only.

This is to further certify that we have during the aforesaid Assessment Year under audit, accepted loan
or deposit or made repayment of loan or deposit through an account payee chegue or account payee
bank draft only.

This certificate is issued for compliance of requirement of Form No. 3CD of the Income Tax Act, 1961
as prescribed under Income Tax Rules.

For SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
Sattrix Information SOCIIW Pvt I:w Sattrix lnhm‘ﬂon s“;umy Pt Ltd
Director

Place : AHMEDABAD \; %

Date : 25/09/2022



4th Floor, 411, Super Plaza, Sandesh
NMV & ASSOClATES Press Road, Sandesh Press Road,
Chartered Accountants ! Bodakdev, Ahmedabad 280054
\ nikunjhshah@gmail.com 9099045495

Independent Auditor’s Report on Standalone Financial Statements

To the Members of SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY
PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company”), which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31st March
2022, and the standalone statement of Profit and Loss and standalone statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and standalone notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2022, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
S.No. | Key Audit Matter | Auditor's Response

1. vt

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion an the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the




financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of Matter

The company has acquired a foreign subsidiary company during the year under ODI route and have
thus invested in foreign company. The amount of investment has been disclosed under financial
statements. Our opinion is not madified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal cantrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reascnably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We alsa provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A', a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is




g)

h)

disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

This report does not include report relating to internal financial controls as required
u/s 143(3)(i) pursuant to Notification No. GSR 583(E) dated 13.06.2017 issued by
MCA.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in
accordance with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report
that Section 197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence reporting as per
Section 187(16) is not required.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by oron
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
Caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (1) and (i) of
Rule 11(e). as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-
statement.

No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.




ForN MV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 131307W

Place:-Ahmedabad : leunj Shah
Date: 25/09/2022 (Partner)
UDIN: 22131415BBOEDF 1640 Membership No. 131415



Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements®”.

We report that;

(i) (a8) (A) The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B) The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, of intangible
assels.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have
been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; and as informed
to us, no material discrepancies were noticed by management on such verification;

(c) Regarding title deeds of the property, as required to be reported under clause 3(i)(c),
according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company does not have any
immovable properties and hence this clause is not applicable.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
@xamination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(i (a) The company is service company and does not deal with any inventories and hence,
this clause is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned
during any point of time of the year, working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,
In aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

{iiy  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, during the year the company has provided
loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided
security to other entities:

(A) the aggregate amount during the year with respect to such loans or advances and
guarantees or security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates is Rs.3,73,56,100/-
and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date is Rs.3,73,56,100/-;

(B) the aggregate amount during the year with respect to such loans or advances and
guarantees or security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
is Rs. NIL and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date is Rs. NIL.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the company, the investments made, guarantees
provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and
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(iv)

w)

(vi)

{vii)

(viii)

(c)

(d)

(e)

h

(a)

(b)

advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prima facie prejudicial
to the company's interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no stipulation of schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest and therefore we are unable to comment
on the regularity of repayment of principal & payment of interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, since the term of arrangement do not
stipulate any repayment schedule we are unable to comment whether the amount is
overdue or not.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no loan or advance in the nature of loan
granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed of extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has granted loans or
advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any
terms or period of repayment:

« Aggregate amount of loans or advances of above nature given during the year
is Rs.3,73,56,100/-.

« Percentage thereof to the total loans granted is 100%.

« Aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties as defined in
clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 is Rs.3,73,56,100/-

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security,
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied
with except non charging of interest on the loan

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accardingly,
clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost
records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, there is no statutory dues referred to in
sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not surrendered or



(ix)

(x)

(i)

(xii)

(xiii)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

(@

(b)

{c)

disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account,
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not obtained any term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c)
of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly,
clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully,
partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order s not applicable.

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us , no fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government;

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no
whistle-blower complaints had been received by the company

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and
3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
stalements, as required by the applicable accounting standards;
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{xiv)

(xv)

(xv)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xi)

{a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to have
an internal audit system. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable

Based on information and explanations provided to us, no internal audit had been
conducted of the company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company

In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934),
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group
does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when
they fall due.

Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the
company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

The company is required to prepare consolidate financial statement being during the
year, company has fully acquired (100% share holding) a foreign company at USA and
has declared the same under OD| with RBI. Thus, the company has a fully owned
subsidiary company at USA and hence, consolidation of accounts are prepared,

However, as informed to us, the financial statements of the said foreign subsidiary
companies are not required to be audited under respective country laws. The
consolidation of accounts has been done on account of certified financial statements
obtained.



As informed to us, there have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the
respective auditors of respective countries. Also, this being the foreign subsidiary, the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARQ) does not apply and hence, we have
nothing to report under this clause.

For N MV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 131307W

}\9? L

Place:-Ahmedabad & NikunjShah
Date: 25/09/2022 L (Partner)
UDIN: 22131415BBOEDF 1640 Membership No. 131415



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
28,DAMUBHAI COLONY,OPP BANK OF BARODA BHATHHA,
PALDI AHMEDABAD AHMEDABAD,GUJARAT,380007
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTC076845
Email : sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com

To

N MV & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

4th Floor, 411, Super Plaza, Sandesh Press Road, Sandesh Press Road, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad
380054 nikunjhshah@gmail.com 9089045495

Sub: Representation for the purpose of audit for the financial year 2021-2022 (Assessment

year 2022-2023)

Dear Sir,

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 31.03.2022 for the
purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED, as on 31.03.2022 and
of the results of operations for the year then ended. We acknowledge our responsibility for preparation
of financial statements in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and recognized
accounting policies and practices, including the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations;

Accounting Policies
1. The accounting policies which are material or critical in determining the resuits of operations for the

year or financial position is set out in the financial statements are consistent with those adopted in
the financial statements for the previous year. The financial statements are prepared on accrual
basis except discounts claims and rebates, which cannot be determined with certainty in the
respective accounting year.

2. Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those measured at
fair value, are reasonable.

3. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which applicable accounting
standards in India require adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

4. The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to
the financial statements as a whole

5. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement, for the
preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Financial Reporting Standards; in
particular, the financial statements give a true and fair view in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards in India.

Assets
6. The company has satisfactory title to all assets.
Or

Fixed Assets
7. The net book values at which fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet are arrived at;

(a) After taking into account all capital expenditure on additions thereto, but no expenditure being
chargeable to revenue.



(b)

(€

10.
11.

12
13.

14

15.

16

17.

18.
18.
20.
21.

22,

23

After eliminating the cost and accumulated depreciation relating to items sold, discarded,
demolished or destroyed.

After providing adequate depreciation on fixed assets during the period.

Capital Commitments
At the balance sheet date, there were no outstanding commitments for capital expenditure.

Investments
The company does not have any investments.
All the investments shown in the balance sheet are "Lang Term Investment’,

Long-term quoted investments are valued cost less provision for permanent diminution in their
value.

Long term unguoted investments are valued at cost.

All the investments belong to the entity and they do not include any investments held on behalf of
any other persons.

The entity has clear title to all of its investments. There are no charges against the investments of
the entity except those appearing in the records of the entity.

Inventories
Inventories at the year-end consisted of the following:

Particulars Amount

Raw Materials & consumables 0.00
Work-in-Progress 0.00
Finished Goods 0.00
Other Stock 0.00
Total

All quantities were determined by actual physical count or weight that was taken under our
supervision and in accordance with written instructions, on 31.3.2022.

All goods included in the inventory are the property of the entity, and none of the goods are held as
consignee for others or as bailee.

All inventories owned by the entity, wherever located, have been recorded.
Inventories do not include goods sold to customers for which delivery is yet to be made
Inventories have been valued at cost or net-realizable value, whichever is less.

In our opinion, there is no excess, slow moving, damaged or obsolete inventories. hence no
provision is required to be made.

No item of inventories has a net realizable value in the ordinary course of business, which is less
than the amount at which it is included in inventories

Debtors, Loans and Advances
The following items appearing in the books as at 31.3.2022 are considered good and fully

recoverable.

Particulars F Amount
Trade Receivables
Considered good 43194423.00
Considered Doubtful 0.00
Less : Provision 0.00
Net Sundry Debtors 43194423.00

‘Loans and Advances
\Considered good




24,

25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

ai.

3z2.

33
. The Company has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that could have a material

35.
36.

a7.
38.

Considered Doubtful
Less : Provision
Net Loans & Advances

Liabilities
We have recorded all known liabilities in the financial statements except retirement benefits,
discounts claims and rebates.

We have disclosed in Notes on Accounts all guarantees that, if any we have given to third parties.
There are no Contingent Liabilities as on 31.3.2022.

Provisions for Claims and Losses
There are no known losses and claims of material amounts for which provision is required to be

made.

There have been no events subsequent to the balance sheet date which reguire adjustment of or
disclosure in, the financial statements or notes thereto.

Statement of Profit and Loss

Except as disclosed in the financial statements, the results for the year were not materially affected
by

(a) Transactions of a nature not usually undertaken by the company.

(b) Circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature.

(e) Charges or credits relating to prior years

(d) Changes in accounting policies

General

The following have been properly recorded and, when appropriate, adequately disclosed in the
financial statements;

(a) Loss arising from sale and purchase commitments.

(b) Agreements and options to buy back assets previously sold.

(c) Assets pledged as collateral.

All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements.

There have been no irregularities involving management or employees who have a significant role
in the system of internal control that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

The financial statements are free of material misstatements, including omissions.

affect on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance. There has been no non-
compliance with requirements of regulatory authorities that could have a material effect on the
financial statements in the event of non-compliance.

We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of
assets and liabilities refiected in the financial statements.

The allocation between capital and revenue has been carrectly done and that no items of capital
nature have been debited to Statement of Profit & Loss and vice versa.

The Cash balance as on 31.3.2022 has been physically verified by the management.

The details of disputed dues in case of GST/VAT/sales tax/ income tax/ customer tax/ excise duty/
cess/PF/ES| which have not been deposited on account of dispute is as under:

Name of Statue | Nature of the Dues Amount ' F.Y.to | Forumwhere
(Rs.) which the | dispute is pending
amount
relates
Income Tax = - — =




39.
40.

a1,
42,

43.

44,

435,

46,

47

48

49

50.

51.

52,

The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institution or bank.

The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial
institutions,

No personal expenses have been charged to revenue accounts
We have provided you with:

+ Access to all information of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation of the financial
statements such as records, documentation and other matters;

» Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit, and

« Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to
obtain audit evidence.

We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements
may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

We have disclosed to you all information in relation to fraud or suspected fraud that we are aware
of and that affects the entity and involves:

« Management;

= Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
+ Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed
in accordance with the requirements of applicable accounting standards in India. We have disclosed
to you the identity of the entity's related parties and all the related party relationships and
transactions of which we are aware.

The payments covered under section 40A (3) were made by account payee cheques drawn on a
bank or account payee bank draft.

All the loans, deposits or specified sum exceeding the limit specified in section 269SS/T are
accepted or repaid through an account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft.

The information regarding applicability of MSMED Act 20086 to the various supplier/parties has not
been received from the suppliers. Hence information as required vide clause 22 of chapter V of
MSMED Act 2006 is not being given.

The loans taken from directors of the company or their relatives are out of their own funds and not
any borrowed funds in pursuance of relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013. Necessary
declarations in this behalf have been obtained by the company from them.

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise. that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in cther persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
Beneficianies”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

No funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign
entities (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.



§3.

54,

85,

36.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

With respect to some additional information as sought by you, we provide below :

The company does not have any benami property nor any of the directors held any property on
behalf of the company which are benami. Also there are no proceedings against the company or
any of the directors with respect to benami property at any legal forum.

The company has not borrowed any fund from bank or financial institution against security of current
assets and no monthly or quarterly or period returns or statements of current assets filed by the
Company with banks or financial institutions and hence there is no question of any mis-agreement
of the same.

Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

The Company does not any relationship with any Struck off Companies and no such transactions
are carried out with any of such companies during the year.

There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the
statutory period.

There are no layers of company in downstream and hence no such transactions during the year.

The company has not entered into or intended to enter into any scheme of arrangements and hence
no such transactions or information required to be provided.

The company does not have any undisciosed income nor any such source of income which are
undisclosed.

Corporate Social Responsibility does not apply to company and hence no such records or
accounting are required and hence no such information.

The company does not possess / hold directly or indirectly any crypto currency assets or virtual
digital asset or currency and have never dealt into such crypto currencies or tokens or assets. No
money of the company are invested in such assets during the year.

The information required under clause 44 of Form No. 3CD for Tax Audit Report, has not been
maintained by us, as there is no such requirement to maintain such information under GST Act.
Further standard accounting software used by us is not configured to generate any such report in
the given format.

By order of the Board

For SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
Sattrix Informaton sm!ﬂ)‘\é’)“- Luattrix Information Security Pvt. Ltd.
- ' %
WY,

™\

“J .4‘/

r
SA N KISHORBHAI RONAK SACHIN GAJJAR

GAJJAER Director
Director
Place:- Ahmedabad DIN : 06688019 DIN : 07737921

Dated: - 25/09/2022

Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Sattrix Information Security Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sattrix Information
Security Private Limited (“the Holding Company” or "the Parent" or “the Company”), and its
subsidiary (the Parent & its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group”) which comprise
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and Consolidated Statement of Profitand
Loss, and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (“the Consolidated Financial Statements”),

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2023 and the Prafit, and
its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and its subsidiary
inaccordance with the Code of Ethics issued hy the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Rules thereunder, and We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other Information

4. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the Director’s Report but does not include the Consolidated
Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and We do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

5. In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the information is materially inconsistent with the C RSOl
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Statements, or knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the Director’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and
take appropriate action as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

7.

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing each company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management gither intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

10.

IB

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statemerits as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

11.1 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error; design and perform audit-procedures
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11.4

11.6

responsive to those risks; and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Group has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the group to express an opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audit of financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in
the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such
other auditors remain responsible for our audit opinion.

12. We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

13. Wealso provide those charged with governance of the Holding Company with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought

to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. T

/
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Other Matters

14.

We did not audit the financial statement of one subsidiary, whose financial statement reflect
total asset of Rs. 104.31 lakhs as at March 31, 2022 and total revenue of Rs. 131.42 for the year
ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. This unaudited
financial information have been furnished to us by Board of Directors and our opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of this subsidiary is based solely on such unaudited financial information
provided by the Board. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given
to us by the Board of Directors, this financial information is reflecting true and correct position
of financial position and state of affairs.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements is not modified in respect of the above
matters with respect to our reliance on financial information certified by Board of Directors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

15.

16.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), based on our audit and
the financial information furnished to us by Board of Directors, as noted in ‘Other Matters’'
paragraph we report to the extent applicable, that:

15.1 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements.

15.2 1n our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to the preparation
ofaforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

15.3 The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statement,

154 In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act"), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

15.5 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors of Holding Company, none of the
directors of Group are disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

15.6 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, the company is exempt from getting an
audit opinion on internal financial control.

15.7 The Company being a private Company, the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) are not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and Lo the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us: /:
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16.1 The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

16.2 The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were material foreseeable losses..

16.3 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company during the year.

164 The Management has represented , to best of their knowledge and belief, that no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

16.5 The Management has represented, to best of their knowledge and belief, that no funds
have been received by the Holding Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (‘Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Holding Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

16.6 Based on such audit procedures, that has been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representation under para 17.4 & 17.5 contain any material misstatement.

16.7 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Group
has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Hence, compliance with section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") by the company does notarise.

For N M V & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:331307W
No.

Partner
ICAI Membership No.: 131415
UDIN: 22131415BBOEDF1640

4
N

[/
=/ RN

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 25 September 2022
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28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,
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(F.Y.2021-2022)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 < in lakhs
Particulars I\llqo:e As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 1 1.00 1.00
Reserves and surplus 2 576.30 473.50
Money received against share warrants
577.30 474.50
Share application money pending allotment
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 276
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4
Other long term liabilities
Long-term provisions 5
2.76
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6 233.12 4453
Trade payables 7
(A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises
(B) Others 23463 171.83
Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions 5 160.25 162.87
628.00 379.23
TOTAL 1,208.05 853.73
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible 8
assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 136.42 105.46
Intangible assets 2.99 1.04
Capital work-in-Progress
Intangible assets under development
Non-current investments 9 1.42
Deferred tax assets (net) 4 323 4.20
Long-term loans and advances 10
Other non-current assets 11 2.12 2.12
146.18 112.82
Current assets
Current investments
Inventories
Trade receivables 12 431.94 339.34
Cash and cash equivalents 13 26 04 14.87
Short-term loans and advances 10 378.49 171.86
Other current assets 14 225.39 214.85
1,061.87 740.91
TOTAL 1,208.05 853.73
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO 24

THE ACCOUNTS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
ForN MV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(TN: 131307W) j

(VAT NN

N_, % > C /.
Nikunj Shah VY,

Partner

Membership No.: 131415
Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 25/09/2022

Sattrix Information Secunty pvi. Lid"

()

on behalf of the Board of Directors

Information Sie/cu}ﬁfﬁ" L

Sattri

DIN: 07737921

Dire
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Ph No : 26602033, 9727500270, Fax No : 26602033
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Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2022 ¥ in lakhs
Particulars | h::::e 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Revenue
Revenue from operations 15 1,934.45 1,807 .55
Less: Excise duty
Net Sales 1,934.45 1,807.55
Other income 16 9.46 4.50
Total Income 1,943.90 1,812.06
Expenses
’ Cost of material Consumed
Purchase of stock-in-trade 17 710.12 729,35
| Changes in inventories i
Employee benefit expenses 18 | 855.96 682 64
Finance costs 19 |. 18.33 29.30
Depreciation and amortization expenses 20 31.86 36.17
Other expenses 21 1798.21 137.25
Total expenses 1,795.47 1,614.71
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items 148.43 197 35
and tax
Exceptional items
Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax 148.43 197.35
Extraordinary items
Prior period item
Profit before tax 148.43 197.35
Tax expenses '
Current tax ; 22 44 66 83.28
Deferred tax | 23 0.97 (2.99)
Excess/short provision relating earlier year tax
Profit(Loss) for the period 102.80 117.06
Earning per share-in =
Basic
Before extraordinary Items
After extraordinary Adjustment
Diluted
Before extraordinary Items
After extraordinary Adjustment

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 24

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For N MV & ASSOCIATES ) -

Chartered Accountants {7 For and

RN: 131307W) f=/ ¥ Sattrix Intormation Security Pvt.

t f
i SACHIN GAJJAR
Nikunj Shah Director mﬁdof

. \ SACHHI BHAI
;
Partner S v
Membership No.: 131415 \ M: oia Director  oi:o773rezs
Place: AHMEDABAD

Date: 25/09/2022
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2022

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

= in lakhs

PARTICULARS 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
}A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
: Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items(as per
: Statement of Profit and Loss) g e g i
| Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:
I Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 31.86 36.17
| Finance Cost 18.33 29.30
| Interest received (9.46) (4.50)
| Operating profits before Working Capital Changes 189.16 258.32
Adjusted For:
(Increase) / Decrease In trade receivables | (92.61) 113.72
Increase [ (Decrease) in trade payables ! 62.80 (80.93)
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 9.00 (1.68)
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances (206.64) (74.08)
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets (14.49) 188.98
Cash generated from Operations (52.76) 404.35
Income Tax (Paid) / Refund {52.35) (210.19)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) (105.11) 194.16
B. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities |
Purchase of tangible assets (59.81)| (73.48)
Mon Current Investments / (Purchased) sold (1.42)|
Interest Received 9.46 4.50
Purchase of intangible assets (4.96) (2.46)
Cash advances and loans received back - 0.20
lNE'l Cash used in Investing Activities(B) (56.74) (71.23)
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Finance Cost (18.33) (29.30)
Increase in / (Repayment) of Short term Borrowings 188.59 (86.41)
Increase in / (Repayment) of Long term borrowings 276 (108.38)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C) 1 173.02 (224.09)
i
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash |
B Equivalents{AiB+C) : | A7 (101.16)
E. Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period ' 14.87 116.03
F HCash & Cash Equivalents at End of period 26.04 14.87
G. 1:)at Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(F- | 11.17 (101.16)
I |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

ForN MV & ASSOCIATES

Charterad Accountants

(FRN: 131307W)

Nikunj Sha ;

Partner

Membership No.: 131415
Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 25/09/2022

Sattrix Information Secumy Pt L6 Sattrix aift"h;';?;%?mw Ltd.

CHIN GAJJA
Director
DIN: 07737921

SACH

SH BHAD

Director

Note:
1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by ICAI.
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2. Figures of previous year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary
3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deductions

(F.Y.2021-2022)



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,
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Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the
current year presentation.

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Note No. 1 Share Capital = in lakhs
’ As at 31st March As at 31st March

| Particulars 2022 2021
|Author'ised .
| 10000 (31/03/2021:10000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 1.00 1.00
Issued :
| 10000 (31/03/2021:10000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value - 1.00 1.00
Subscribed and paid-up :

10000 (31/03/2021:10000) Equity shares of Rs, 10.00/- par value 1.00 1.00
Total 1.00 1.00

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares = in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the period 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
Issued during the Period
Redeemed or bought back during the period
Qutstanding at end of the period 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote
per share held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing
Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible

fo receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts,

shareholding.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

in proportion to their

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Type of Share Name of Shareholders No. of % of No. of % of
Shares Holding Shares Holding
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] | KISHOREBHAI DHIRAJLAL GAJJAR
Equity [NV: 10.00 | | SACHIN KISHORBHAI GAJJAR 2,000 2000 2,000 2000
Equity [NV: 10.00 | | RONAK SACHIN GAJJAR . 8000 80.00 8,000 80.00
Total : 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
Details of shares held by Promoters
Current Year Pr?vluua Year
% . %
Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang | Shares at beginning i Shares at end Chang
e e
Pr:ar:,': :’ " | Particulars | Number Y% Number Yo Number % | Number %
SACHHIN Equity [NV: | :
KISHORBHAI | | 0.00] 2000| 20.00 00 2000 /m.q\ 2000{  20.00{ Q.00
GAJJAER Sec aon Son
RONAK Equity [NV- 7 CAR D) TR
SACHINGAM | {0'ng'y 8000| 80.00 : 80.00 *\ 8000 M 9001
AR n < {Anmedabait o i
/i
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(F.Y. 2021-2022)

[Total [ [ 10000] [ 10000] | 10000] 10000 | |
Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus = in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Surplus
Opening Balance 473 50 356.44
Add: Profit for the year 102.80 117.06
Less . Deletion during the year
Clesing Balance 576.30 473.50
Balance carried to balance sheet | 576.30 473.50
Note No. 3 Long-term borrowings = in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Non- Current Non- Current
rarticulars Current Maturities Total Current Maturities Total
Term Loan - From banks
Rupee term loans banks
o 2.76 276
2.76 2.76
Term Loan - From Others
Unsecured Loans 23.82 23,82
23.82 23.82
Loans and advances from
related parties
Loans directors Unsecured | 220 2.20
2.20 2.20
The Above Amount Includes
Secured Borrowings 2.76 278
Unsecured Borrowings 2602 26.02
Amount Disclosed Under the
Head "Short Term 0 0 {(26.02) (26.02)
Borrowings"(Note No. 6)
Net Amount 2.76 0 2.76/ 0
a. Term of Repayment of Loan

i Unsecured Loans obtained from Banks and Financial Institutions repayable in Manthly installments over period along

with Interest from Date of Loan.

ii Term Loan obtained from Bank against hypothecation of Maotor Car

il Unsecured Loan from Directors of company repayable on demand

v Secured bank overdraft obtained against own Term Deposit Receipt of the company repaybale on deamnd

V. Unsecured loan against purchase of assats

Note No. 4 Deferred Tax

Particulars
Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets

Gross deferred tax asset
Net deferred tax assets

Note No. 5 Provisions

= in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
323 4.20
/"" 5
"fc?‘\\ x4 20
'~ -3.23

e

W)) W

Particulars

As at 31st March 2022

““As-at31st March 2027
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Ph No : 26602033, 9727500270, Fax No : 26602033

Email : sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com

Long-term | Short-term | Total | Long-term | Short-term | _ Total
Provision for employee benefit |
Unpaid Salary and Bonus and
e 97.88| 97 88 83.23| 8323
97.88 97.88 83.23| 83.23
Other provisions |
Duties and Taxes 1547 15.47 | 23.03 2303
Current tax provision 40.80 40.60 56.29 56.29
Other Payables 6.30 6.30 0.32 0.32)
| 62.37 62.37 79.64 l 79.64
Total 160.25 160.25 ! 162.87 162.87
Note No. 6 Short-term borrowings = in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
|Loans Repayable on Demands - From banks 1
Bank Cash Credit Facility secured | 23112 ‘ 18.52
Term Loan Repayable within 1 Year unsecured 2.00
23312 18.52
Current maturities of long-term debt 26.02
, 26.02
Total 23312 44.53
a. Loans has been guaranteed by director or others

i. Personal Gurantee by Mr. Sachin Gajjar and Mrs. Ronak Gajjar - Directors of Company has provided their Personal
Guarantee for ICICI Bank Cash Credit Limit

Note No. 7 Trade payables = in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at31st March 2021
(B) Others
Sundry Creditors 234 63 171.83
234.63 171.83
Total | 234.63 171.83
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule = in lakhs
?urrent Year Previous Year

Particuiar | -0351haN || 12 Years | 23 Years A | Total e e | 12 Yoars | 23 Years FROS ol " Total |
MSME ' ' 0.00 [ _ 0.00
Others 147.59 87.04 234,63 84.70 87.04 171.83
Disputed
Dues-MSME | 8:00 . i
Disputed-
Others ! 0.00 0.00
Note No. Other current llabiliﬁesm o s = in lakhs
Particulars N7\ *@ As/at31st Margh\2022 As at 31st March 2021
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SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,
AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTC076845

Ph No : 26602033, 9727500270, Fax No : 26602033
Email : sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com

Note No. 9 Non-current investments

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

< in lakhs

Particulars

Non-Trade Investment(Valued at cost unless stated

otherwise)
Investments in equity Instruments
In Subsidiaries

Investment in subsidiaries unquoted non-trade (Lower of

(Unguoted)

As at 31st March 2022

As at 31st March 2021

cost and Market value) i

Gross Investment 1.42

Net Investment 1.42

Aggregate amount of ungquoted investments 1.42

Note No. 10 Loans and advances < in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term

Loans and advances to related parties

Unsecured, considered good 373.56 168.75
373.56 168.75

Other loans and advances

Staff loan 1.85 0.07

TDS Recoverable from deductees 3.08 3.04

4.93 3.1

Total 378.49 171.86

Note No. 11 Other non-current assets = in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Security Deposit 212 212

Total 212 212

Note No. 12 Trade receivables < in lakhs

Particulars

As at 31st March 2022

As at 31st March 2021

Secured, Considered good

Unsecured, Considered Good 431.94 339.34
Doubtful
Allowance for doubtful receivables
Total 431.94 339.34

Current Year) Z in lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6 | 6 months - 1 More than 3
months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables 231 24 100.70 43194

(considered good)

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
(considered doubtful)

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good

S 2 a
X ¢
&

(/“’(Umgff\

%

\L“‘%




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTC076845

Ph No : 26602033, 9727500270, Fax No : 26602033

Email : sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful

(v) Provision for doubtful
receivables

(Previous Year)

= in lakhs

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

months

Less than 6

6 months -1

yoar 1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
(considered good)

237.30

102.04

339.34

(i1) Undisputed Trade Receivables
(considered doubtful)

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful

(v) Provision for doubtful
receivables

Note No. 13 Cash and cash equivalents

Z in lakhs

Particulars

As at 31st March 2022

As at 31st March 2021

Balance with banks
BALANCE WITH BANKS
Total

Cash in hand

Cash

Total

Total

14.84

4.30

14.84

11.19

4.30

10.57

11.19

10.57

26.04

14.87

Note No. 14 Other current assets

= in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Other Assets
Bank Fix Deposits 7.48 4.66
TDS and other Assets 206.25 210.19
Government Subsidy Receivable 11.66
Total 225.39 214.85
Note No. 15 Revenue from operations = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Sale of services
Information Technology Services 994.99 902.06
Retail License Sales 912.36 904.91
1,907.35 1,806.97
Other operating revenues
Other Income 15.44 0.58
Government Subsidy gm 11.66
FAEEERAN 27.10 0.58
c

N
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SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTC076845

Ph No : 26602033, 9727500270, Fax No : 26602033

Email : sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

[Net revenue from operations 1,934.45| 1,807.55|
Note No. 16 Other income < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Interest Income
Bank FD Interest income 0.32 4.50
Income Tax Refund Interest Income 9.13

9.45 4.50
Total 9.45 4.50
Note No. 17 Purchase of stock-in-trade < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Purchase of Trading License 710.12 729.35
Total 71012 729.35
Note No. 18 Employee benefit expenses < in lakhs

Particulars
Salaries and Wages

31st March 2022

31st March 2021

Salary and wages including allowances 830.41 666.82
830.41 666.82
Contribution to provident and other fund
ESIC and Provident Fund 21.46 15.81
21.46 15.81
Staff welfare Expenses
Employee Benefit Expenses 4.10
4.10
Total 855.97 682.63
Note No. 19 Finance costs Z in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Interest
Bank Interest 20.57 23.90
20.57 23.90
Gain(Loss) on foreign currency transaction
Exchange Fluctuation Difference (2.24) 5.40
(2.24) 5.40
Total 18.33 29.30
Note No. 20 Depreciation and amortization expenses < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Depreciation on tangible assets 28.85 29.71
Amortisation on intangible assets 3.01 6.46
Total 31.86 36.17
Note No. 21 Other expenses ¥ in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Travelling Exp 2.76
Professional and Legal Fees 66.09

p—— 36.00

e



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTCO76845

Ph No : 26602033, 9727500270, Fax No : 26602033

Email : sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

| Office Exp. :. 14.21 6.29
50035 921
Office Rent Expenses | 14,36 9.25
Electricity Expenes 917
Miscellaneous expenditure 11.65 46.02
Business Promotion Expenses ' 33.41 3693
Mail Hosting and Licencing Expenses 11.04 |
Insurance expenses 7.10
Repairs and Maintenance 296
Total 179.21 137.25
Note No. 22 Current tax ¥ in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Current tax pertaining to current year 406 26.99
Current tax pertaining to current year 40,80 56.29
Total 44.66 83.28
Note No. 23 Deferred tax = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 f 31st March 2021
Deferred Tax Asset 0.97 (2.99)
[Total 0.97 (2.99)
Note No. 3{a) Long-term borrowings:Loans directors Unsecured Z in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

§ Non- Current Non- Current
Particulars Current Maturities | Total Current Maturities Total
Sachin Gajjar , | 220 2.20
Total | | 2.20 2.20
Note No. 10(a) Loans and advances : Loans and advances to related = in lakhs

parties: Unsecured, considered good

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Intercorparate Deposit to Related Parties 373.56 168.75
Total 373.56 168.75
Note No. 12(b) Trade receivables:Less than six months:Unsecured, .
Considered Good, Undisputed = n e
Particuiars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Trade Receivables 331.24 237.30
Total 331.24 237.30
Note No. 12(a) Trade receivables:Exceeding six months:Unsecured, "
Considered Good, Undisputed hhacmanc
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Sundry Receivables 102.04
Total 102.04




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2021-2022)
28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007

CIN : U72200GJ2013PTCO76845

Ph No : 26602033, 9727500270, Fax No : 26602033

Email : sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com

Note No. 21(a) Other expenses:Miscellaneous expenditure = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021

Other expenditure 11.65 48.02
Total 11.65 46.02




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y.2021-2022)
28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007

CIN : U72200GJ2013PTCO76845

Ph No : 26602033, 9727500270, Fax No : 26602033

Email : sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com

Note number: 25 Additional Regulatory Information
(1) borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts. YES

Current Year
| Current Assets Description | summary of reconciliation | Reason of material discrepancies |

Previous Year
| Current Assets Description | summary of reconciliation | Reason of material discrepancies |

(2) Ratios:

: C.Y. P.Y. %
Ratio Numerator Denominator Ratio Ratio | Change Reason for variance

(a) Current Ratio Current Assels Current Liabilities 1.69 1.95 -13.33

New Working Capital
Facility has been added
during the year hence
ratio increased

Long Term Debt +

{b) Debt-Equity Ratio Short Term Debt Shareholder eguity 041 0.09| 355.56

Earning Before Interest.

{c) Debt Service Coverage : Total principal +
Ratio ":r:{}?;smfmn & Interest on Borrowings Ll
A Net Profit is reduced
Eaming After Interest. :
(d) Return on Equity Ratio |tax, Depreciation & |/ Verage Sharenolder's 0.20 028| -2857|duirng the year compared

to previous year hence

% Equity
Amartisation ratio is reduced

tr:]“:’m"mw AR Turnover Average Inventary 0.00 0.00 0.00

(f)Trade Receivables 4 Average Trade
Sirncvoe ratls Net Credit Sales Recenable 502 456 10.09
{g) Trade payables "
o viko Net Credit Purchase Average Trade Payable 349 344 145
{h) Net capital turnover Average Working
ratio Total Sales Capital 4.46 5.00 -10.80
(i) Net profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales 0.05 0.06 -16.67
MNet Profit is reduced
(i) Return on Capital Eamning Before Interest duirng the year compared
employed Ban Capital employed 0.21 044 -52.27 10 provious year hence

ratio is reduced

(k) Return on investment 0.00




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 21-22

Note No. : 24

. Significant Accounting Policies

. Basis of accounting:-

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting Standards notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis.
. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. at the end of the reporting
period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrving amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Revenue Recognition: -

Expenses and Income considered payabie and receivable respectively are accounted for on accrual
basis.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probabie that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

. Property, Plant & Equipment :-

Property, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition
including taxes. freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the
concerned assets less depreciation till date.

Company has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment.
Depreciation -

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written down
Value (WDV) Methad. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to the
statement of profit and loss till the date of acquisition/sale.

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provideg
remaining useful life.

Foreign currency Transactions: -




10.

1.

12.

Transactions arising in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the rates closely
approximating the rates ruling on the transaction dates. Liabilities and receivables in foreign
currency are restated at the year-end exchange rates. All exchange rate differences arising from
conversion in terms of the above are included in the statement of profit and loss.

Investments :-

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as non-current investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds
is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

Long Term Investments are valued at cost of acquisition.

Inventories :-

Inventories are valued at lover of cost or net realizable value. However, there are no inventories
traded.

Borrowing cost:-

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of the qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended uses or sale. All other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue in the year of incurrence.

Retirement Benefits:-

The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for payment.
Taxes on Income:-

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting
year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. The deferred tax for timing differences between
the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences
are recognized to the extent there is virtual certainty with convincing evidence that these would be
realized in future. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax is reviewed to
reassure realization.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- (AS-29)

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-

(i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of
the company or

(i) Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the
recognition of the income that may never be realized.

General:

Except wherever stated, accounting pgheres~are consistent with the generally accepted accounting
principles and have been consistentlyapp




(B) Notes on Financial Statements

1. Salaries includes directors remuneration on account of salary Rs.___ Lacs (Previous Year Rs.36
Lacs).

2. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken at
their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

3. Payments to Auditors:

Auditors Remuneration 2021-2022 2020-2021
Audit Fees 200,000 200,000
Tax Audit Fees NIL NIL
Company Law Matters NIL NIL
GST NIL NIL
Total 200,000 200,000

4. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hold any security
other than the personal guarantee of persons.

5. No provision for retirement benefits has been made, in view of accounting policy adopted. The
impact of the same on Profit & Loss is not determined.

6. Advance to others includes advances to concerns in which directors are interested:

Name of Concern Current Year Previous Year
Closing Balance Closing Balance

Sattrix Software Solutions Pvt Ltd 370,60,274/- 165,78,898/-

Sattrix Information Security DMCC - 401,500/-

Edifisate Pvt Ltd - -

Sattrix Software Solutions Pvt Ltd (UK) 295,826/- 295,826/-

7. Related Party disclosure as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors:

(A) Related Parties and their Relationship

(1) Key Management Personnel

1. Sachin Gajjar
2. Ronak Gajjar




(Il) Relative of Key Management Personnel

1. -

(lll) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management personnel or their relatives

10.

1.

Edificate Pvt Ltd.

Sattrix Software Solution Pvt Ltd

Sattrix Information Security DMCC
Sattrix Informative Security Ltd (UK)

Sattrix Information Security Inc (USA)
Bhanuben Gajjar — Mother of Director

ook wN =

Transactions with Related parties (Figure in Lacs)

Transactions during the year
Current Year Previous year
Key Relative of Key Relative of
" Management Key Management Key
Fantuiun Personnel Management Personnel Management
Personnel Personnel
Advance Paid - 216,11,376 - 168,74,724
Remuneration Paid 77,40,000 - 36,00,000 5
Purchase - - o =
Rent Paid -- 420,000 - 420,000
Other Payment -- - -- -
Loans Given - -- - -
Outstanding Balances
Current Year Previous year
Key Relative of Key Relative of
; Management Key Management Key
Particuiars Personnel Management Personnel Management
Personnel Personnel

Loans Taken - - 220,000 -
Loans Repaid . == = =

Company is not dealing with any Goods or Material and hence, percentage of imported & indigenous

raw material & consumables during the year is not applicable.

Value of Imports

Raw Material
Finished Goods

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Earning in Foreign Exchange

S
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12. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

Signature to notes 1 to 24
In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

ForNMV & ASSOCIATEﬁF:‘{_‘.‘L;;-_" . For SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY
JA PRIVATE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants~ 1 Wm‘ Information Security Pvt. Ltd. Sat ix Information Secunty Pvt. Ltd.

S P \ W 0&  DireglBiuax A plecto

Jjma?

Membership No. 131415 RBHMAI GAJJAR

Registration No. 131307W GAJJAER Director
Director

Place:- Ahmedabad DIN : 06688019 DIN : 07737921

Date: - 25/09/2022



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U72200GJ2013PTC076845

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

Note (Amount Rupees in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS As at As at

Ko 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 1.00 1.00
(b} Reserves and surplus 2 632.70 473.50
{c) Money received against share warrants - -
2|5hare application money pending allotment = =

| s

3|Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 276
(b) Deferred tax liabilities fnet)
[z} Other long-term liabilities
(d) Long-term provisions

g3

Current liabilities
() Short-term barrowings a 233.12 4453
(b] Trade payables 5 27878 171.83
1. Total Outstanding dues of Micro entérprises . =
and small enterprises
iI. Total Qutstanding dues of craditors other 278.78 171.83
than Micro enterprises and small enterprises
(€} Other current liabllities -
(d) Short-term provisians 3 162.59 162.87

TOTAL 1,310.94 853.73

B ASSETS

1|Non-current assets
(&) Property . Plant and Equipment

and Intangible Asset !
(1) Property, Plant and Equipment 136.42 105.46
{H} Intangible assers 299 1.04
(] Capital work-in-progress
() Intangible assets undar development - -
{b) Non-current investments 8 L
{c) Deferred tax assets [net) 9 323 420
{d) Lang-term loans and advances - -
(2] Other non-current assets 10 2.12 212
2|Current assets
|a) Current investments
(b} Inventories . -
() Trade receivables 11 533,11 33934
(d) Cash and cash eguivalents 12 2018 15.87
(&) Shart-térm laans and advances 13 378.50 171.86
(fl Other current assets 14 225,39 214 85
TOTAL 1,310.94 853.73
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
statements. i
As per our report of even date
For N M V & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Bnard of Dlrectors attrix Information Secunity Pyt Lta.

Chartered Accountants 75 158003 Sattrix lﬂwﬂl Security

(FRN: 131307W) >/ 3 S F
Vi N /& ol Director

Nikunj $ha TS DIN DIN:
Partnar - asssma 07737921
Membership No.: 131415

Place: AHMEDABAD

Date: 25/09/2022



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U72200Gj2013PTC076845
Consolidated Porifit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

{Ampunt Rupess in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS NOTES 01-Apr-2021 to 01-Apr-2020 to
31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
REVENUE F PERATI
| | Revenue from Operations 15 2,065.87 1.807.55
It | Other Income 16 9.45 4.50
1l | TOTAL INCOME 2,075.33 1,812.06
IV | EXPENSES:
Cost of Material Consumed -
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 17 83401 729.35
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods -
Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade = [
Employee Benefits Expenses 18 855.96 682.64
Finance Costs 19 18.33 29.30
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 20 31.B6 36.17
Other Expenses 21 195.28 137.25
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,935.43 1,614,71
V | Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items & Tax 139.89 197.35
V1 | Exceptional Items - =
VIl | Profit before Extraordinary items & Tax (V- Vi) 139.89 197.35
VIl | Extraordinary Items - -
IX | PROFIT BEFORE TAX (VII-vIll) 139.89 197.35
X | TAX EXPENSE
Current Tax 47.00 83.28
Deferred Tax 0.97 {2.99)
Xi | Profit/{Loss) for the Period from Cantinuing Operations (IX - X) 91.92 117.06
Xl | Profit / {Loss) from Discountinuing Operations - -
Xl | Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operation
XIV| Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (%1111} - -
XV | PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD (X1 + XIV) 91.92 117.06
Earning Per Equity Share
- Basic 919.20 1170.60
- Diluted - -
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial 1to 22
statements.
As per our report of even date
For N MV & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Di r i
Chartered Accountants Sattrix information Socumy Pyt Lia. .-iatilri;c‘u ation WWQW i
(FRN: 131307W) A . 5l

» o
. .

=

] . \}6\”"“ Q) SACH ER~ RONAK SACHIN GALAR Directo
1 a .---""':J v’j'x\'// - Dire Director

Nikunj Shah DIN: DIN:

Partner ; 06688019 07737921

Membership No.: 131415
Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 25/09/2022



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U722006G]2013PTC076845

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2022

01-Apr-2021 to 01-Apr-2020 to
PATICUENS 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before tax 139,89 187.35
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation 31.86 36117
Firiarice Cost 18.33 29.30
Interest Incame (9.45) (4.50)
Operating profit before working capital changes 180.63 25832
Adjustments for movement in working capital :
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Trade receivables (164.24) 11372
Shorl-term loahs and advances [206.64) (74.08)
Other Current Assgts {15.47) 188.98
Long-térm loans and advances . :
(3B6.34) 22862
Adjustmants for increase / (decrease) in opersting liabilities:
Trade payables 96.01 (80.93)
Shaort term Provisions 9.00
Short Term Loans & Liabllitles (1.66)
Other current liabilitiss .
105.02 {82.59)
Direct taxes paid/deducted at source [52.35) [210.19)
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES {153.04) 194.16
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of Business Net off Cash Acquired 48 66
Purchass of Property, Plant & Equipments (59.81) (73.48)
Purchase of Intangible Assots (4.96) [2.46)
Imerast Income 945 4.50
Cash Advance & Loan Recelved Back 020
NET CASH FROM/[USED IN] INVESTING ACTIVITIES (5.66) {?1.13!‘
C  |CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Finance Cast (18.33) {29.30))
increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 18859 (86.41)
Incresse/(Decrease) in Long Term Liabilities 2.76 (108.38)
NET CASH FROM [ [USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 173.02 (224.09)
o Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash (AsB+C) 14.31 (101.16)
equivalents
E Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of us peri 14.87 11603
F Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 29,18 14.87
Note: _-

The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' 85 set aut in the Accounting Standard-3 an Cash Flow Statement
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india .

As per our report of even date

For N M V & ASSOCIATES
Charterad Accauntants
(FRN: 131307wW)

Partner

Membership No.: 131415
Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 25/09/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors

Sattrix lnformalhn Security Pvt. Ltd. aattrbt Infor

L

tion Secur

RONAK SACHIN GN.‘U\R

IDirector m BdD'
DIN:
07737921



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U72200G]2013PTC076845
year ended 31st March 2022

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the

" TOTAL
N":! Particulars As at As at
i 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital
10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1.00 1.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,00 100
Less: Calls in Arrears - .
Tatal Share Capital 1.00 1.00
(1] Reconciliation of the Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning and ot the end of the reporting period ;
FMl Numbers of Shares | Numbers of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 10,000 00 10,000.00
Add : Fresh Issue of shares - -
Add : ESOP :
Add : Bonus shares issued during the year
Legs: Buy back of shares . -
Equity shares at the end of the year 10,000.00 10,000.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares
Equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity share having a par value Ris. 10.00 per share. Each shargholder is
eligible for gne vote per share held The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval
of the sharenolders in ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of

(i) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% in the Comp
Numbers of Shares
Name of Shareholder and % of Share | % Change During the
Holding bl
SACHIN KISHORBHAI GALIAR 2,000.00
RONAK SACHIN GALIAR 8,000.00 =
Total 10,000.00
(iii) Details of shares hald by Pramoters
Numbers of Shares
s and % of Share % Change During the
Holding Year
SACHIN KISHORBHAI GALIAR 2,000.00
RONAK SACHIN GAJIAR 8,000.00
Total 10,000.00
2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Capital Reserves
Opening balance -
Add: Additions during the year 67.28
Less:Utllised / transferred during the year
Closing balance 67.28
| Surplus/{Deficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance 473,50 315644
Add: profit/Loss during the year 91.92 117.06
Lass:interim Lividend . .
Less: Transfer to General Reserve
Less : Utlised far 1ssue of Bonus Shares .
Closing Balance 473.50
Total Reserves & Surglgs 473.50




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U72200G]2013PTCO76845
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

TOTAL

Particulors

As at
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Term Loans
From Banks
bEL
ICICH Car Loan
[Term Laan Obtained from ICICI Bank against
Hypothecation of Mator Car)

276

Total Long Term Borrowings

2.76

Term of Repayment of Loan

Unsecured Loans obtained from Banks and Firancial Institutions repayahble in Monthly Instaliments over period

Term Loan obtained from Bank against hypothezation of Motar Car

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Loans Repayable on Demand
From Banks

Secured
|CIC1 Bank - Cash Credit Facility
| Loang Hepayable on Dernand |

Term Loan Repayable within 1 Year

23112

2.00

1B.52

233.12

18.52

From Other Parties
LUnsecured

2382

2382

ns f
Unsecured
Loan from Directars

2.20

2.20

Total Short Term Borrowings

233.12

44,53

Term of Repayment of Loan

Unsecured Loan from Diractors of company repayable ap demand

Secured Dank overdratt abtained against own Term Deposit Receipt of the company repayable on demand

Unsecured loan against purchase of assets

TRADE PAYABLES*

Trade Payablas
1. Total Qutstanding dues of Micro entarprises and small
ENLerprises
Il Total Dutstanding dues of creditors other than Micro
enterprises and small enterprises

278.78

171.83

Total Trade Payahles®

278.78

171.83

* Refer Annexure 8

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
er bles i
Dutles and Taxes
Current Tax Provision

Other Payable

Unpaid Salary & Bonus

Exchange fluctuation differance Reserve

Total Short Term Provisions




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U72200G|2013PTC076845
year ended 31st March 2022

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the

TOTAL
Nunl Particulars As at As at
) 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
W?ERT\'. PLANT AND EQUIPEMENT
7 AND
INTANGIBLE ASSET
Refer Annexure - A
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 136.42 105.46
(1) Intangible assets 299 1.04
(i) Capital work-in-progress c L
(W] Intangible assets under development
Total Property, Plant And Equipement And Intangible Asset 139.41 106.50
8 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investments in Equity Instruments
Total Non Current Investments| -
9 Deffered Tax Assets
Deferred Tax Assets 323 420
Net Deffered Tax Assets L] 4,20
10 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Security deposits
Security deposits 2,12 242
Total Other Non Current Assets 212 212
11 TRADE RECEIVABLES *
Unsecured Considered Good 53311 339.34
Total Trade Receivables * 533.11 339.3a
* Refer Annexure C
12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash an Hand 11.1% 1057
Cheques, Drafts on hand :
Bank Balance 17.98 4.30
17.98 4.50
Total Cash And Cash Equival 29,18 14.87
13 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Other Loars & Advances
Secured, considered good .
Unsevurad, considered good 373.56 168.75
Other Loans & Advances
Staff Loan L85 0.0z
TD5 Recaverable from Deductess .09 304
Total Short Term Loans & Advances 378.50 171.86
14 DTHER CURRENT ASSESTS
Hank Fix Deposit
TOS and Other Assets
Government Subsidy Receivahles




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTC076845
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2022

TOTAL
Note 01-Apr-2021 to 01-Apr-2020 to
No PERHELEARS 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
15 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
rvices
Information Technology Services 1,126.40 902.06
Retails Licerice Saley 912 36 904.91
r Revenues . .
Other Income 15.45 0.58
Government Subsidy 11.66
Net Revenue Fram Operations 2,065.87 1,807.55
16 OTHER INCOME:
rest Income
FD interest Income .32 4.50
Interest on IT Refund 9.13
Net Other Income: 9.45 4.50
17 PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS/STOCK IN TRADE
Purchase of Trading Licence 71012 729.35
Contracted Services 76.26
Subrontracted services 47.63
Total Purchases 834,01 729.35
18 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
SALARY AND WAGES
Salary & Wages including Allowances 830.41 666.82
Directors’ Salary
830,41 ffh. 82
CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDENT AND OTHER FUNDS -
Contribution To Provident Fund & ESIC 21.45 15.81
ES| ARREAR .
EPF ARREAR
2146 15.81
OTHER EXPENSES
Staff Welfare Expenses 410
4.110

Total Employee Benefits Exj




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U72200G)J2013PTCO76845
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

TOTAL
Note 01-Apr-2021 to 01-Apr-2020 to
No b u 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
19 FINANCE COSTS:
INTEREST EXPENSE
Bank Interest on Loan 20,57 23.90
20.57 23.80
F N EX E CUR N
Exchange Flcutuation Differance {2.24) 5.40
[d.24) 5.40
Total Finance Costs: 18.33 29.30
20 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPNSE:
Depreciation 28.85 2971
PRELIMINARY & PRE-OPERATIVE EXP.WRITTEN OFF -
amaortisation on Intangible Assets im G6.46
Total Depreciation And Amortization Expnse: 31.86 36.17
21 OTHER EXPENSES:
Travelling Expenses - 276
Professional & Legal Fees 74.15 36.00
Dffice Expanses 14 21 6.29
L0035 an =
Office Rent Expenses 14.36 925
Electricity Expenses 917 -
Misc Expenses 11.86 46,02
Business Promotion Expenses 33.64 36.93
Mail Hosting and Licence Expenses 11.04
Insurance Expenses 13.69
Ragairs and Maitanance Expensas 2.96
State, Fed & Local Taxes - Corp 0.98
Total Other 195.28 137.25




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U72200G]2013PTCO76845
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March 2022
Note Na. 22 Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
A. Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

These cansalidated financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian
GAAP) ingluding the Accoiinting Standards notifien under Section 133 of the Comparies Act. 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014 srid the relevant provisians of the Campanies Act, 2013

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared under the histarical cost convention on accrual basis

The Consolidated Flanantidl Statements are prepared in INR and all values are rounded off to neares Lakhs unless otherwise stated.

u im

The preparation af finapgial statements in conformity With Indian GAAP requires the management 10 make jugdements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues. expenses, assets and liabllites and the disclosure of contingent Nabilites, at the ehd
of the reporting petiod. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledga of current events and actions, uncartainty
about these sssumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requifing a matarial adjustment to the canying amounts of assets or
liabilities in future pariods.

Revenue Recognition

Expenses and Income cansidered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on sccriial basis.

Revenue is recogrized ta the extent that it s probable that the econamic benefits will flow to the group and the revenue can be reliably
measured

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated at their onginal cost of acquisition ncluding taxes, freight and other
Incidental expenses relatet to acquisition and installatian of the concarmed assets less depraciation til date

Greup has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment

Depreciation

Depraciation on Property, Plant & Eguipment is pravided to the extent of depreciatile amount an the Written down Value (WDV) Methad.
Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Sehedule 1) to the Companies Act, 2013,

Depraciation on assats acquired/sold during the year (€ recoghnised on 8 pro-rata basis to the statemegnt of prafit and loss till the date of
acguisition/fsale.

The caryiiig amount of askets is reviewed at each balince sheet dati If therg iy any indication of iImpairment based on internal/eatemal tactors.
Animpairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
preater of the assats, net selling price and value in use. (n assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flaws are disc d ta their p
wvalie using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset

after impalrment, depreciation is pravided on the ravised catrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactiong atising ih foreign currencias during the year are converted at the rates closely approximating the rates ruling on the transaction
dates. Lisbilities and recenables (n forelgn currency are restatad at the year-end exchange rates. All exchange rate differences arising from
conversion in terms of the above are included in the statement of profit and loss.

Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one yéar from the date on which such Investments are
made; are classified as current investments. All other mvestments are classified as non-current investments,

On disposal of an investment, the difference betwesn its carrying amount and riet disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of
prafit and loss

Long Term lhvestments are valued ot cost of acquisition,

Inventories

Inventories are valued ot lower of cost o net realizabile value. However, there are no inventones traded

Borrowing cost
Barrowing costs that are attributabla 1o the acquisition or construction of the qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cogt of such assets. A

gualifying assets 13 one thal necessar by takes a substantial period of time 1o get ready for its intended uses ar sale. All other borrowing costs are -
charged to sevisnue i the year of incurriestice <




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U72200G]2013PTCO76845
Significant Accounting Palicies & Notes to Consalidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March 2022

Retirement benefits

The retiremant benetits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for payment

Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable incame for the current accounting year in actordance with the Income Tax
Act, 1981, The deferred tax fur timitig differencas between the book and tax profits for the vear is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws
that have been substantively enacted by the balance shaet date. Deferred tax assets ansing fram timing differences are recogmized to the extent
thars is virtual cartainty with convincing svidence that these would be

realized in future, Ateach Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax |5 reviewed Lo reassure realization

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recagnized only when there is a present ohiligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estiraate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Comtingent Liabilities s disclosed in Notes to the account for-

(i) Possible obhgations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the company or

{li) Present Obligations arising fram past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be raquired to settle the obligation or a
reliahle estimate of the amount of the obligation cannet be made

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the recognition of the Incame that may never be reallzed.

General
Except wherever stated, accounting policies are cohsistent with the generally accepted accounting principles and have been cansistently
applied,




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTC076845
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Consalidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March 2022

L Salares includes directors ramuneration on accolint of salary Rs. Lacs (Previous Yaar Rs.36 Lacs),

2 Trade receivables, Trade 26 and Linserured Loans have beer taken at their Book valte subject to confirmation and

recontiliation

yables, Loans & Ady

3. Payments to Auditors:
Auditors Remuneration

2021-22 2020-21

Audit Faes 200,000 2,00,000

Tax Audit Fees

Lompany Law Matters

BST .
Total 2,00,000

z!m’m

4. l.oans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hald any security other than the personal guarantee of
persons,

5. No provision for retirement benefits has been made, in vikw of accounting pollcy adopted. Thie impact of the same on Profit & Loss is not
determined.

b. Advance to others Includes advarices to concerns in which directors areinterested!

NamE orCEhEdrR As at 31st March | As at 31st March
1022 2021
Sattrix Software Selutions Private Limited 370.60 165.79
Sattrix Infarmation Security GMCE 4,02
Edifizar Private Limiteg
Sattrix Software Solutions Private Limited (LK) 2.96 2.96

7 Related Party distlosurs as Identifisd by the campany and refizd upan by the auditors:

[A) Related Parties and the relationship
(1} Key Managerial Personnal
1. Sachin Gajjar

2. Ronak Gajjar

(Il Relative of Key Managanial Personne|

1. Bhanuben Gajjar - Mother of Birectar

{I) Enterprises owned or significantly inttuenced by Key Managsiial Persanniel or their refatives

1 Sattrix Software Salution Pvt Lid

2. Edificate Pyt Ld.

3. Sattrix Information Security DMEC
A, Sartrix Iifarinative Security Lrd (UK)

Transactions with Related parties

Transactions during the year

Particulars For the year ended 315t March 2022 For the year ended 31st March 2021
KMP Relative of KMP KMP Relative of KMP
Advance paid 21611 168,75
Remuneration paid 7740 36.00
Purchase -
Rent paid 4.20 420
Other payment
Luans given
Dustanding balances
Paiticians As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
KMP Relative of KMP Kmp Relative of KMP
Loans taken
Loans rapad




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200G]2013PTCO7 6845

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For The Year Ended 31st March 2022

8, Company ts not dealing with any Goods or Matenal and hence, percentage of imparted & indigenous raw material B consUmables during the

vear is not applicable.

9, Value of lmpoits
Raw Materal
Finished Gaods

10, Expenditure in Foreign Currency

11 Earning in Foreign Exchange

M
Ml

L

Rs: 538.29 lacs

il
Nil

Ks. 406.87 lacs

12, Borfowings from banks or financial institltions an the basis af security af current assets
Quarterly Returns or statements of current assets filed by the Parent Company with banks or Financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts.

13, Contribition of each entity In the Group

Name of the Entity Status Net Asset Share in Profit & Loss
As % of As % of
A Z i
c e et mount Rs. In Corstiiinted Amount Rs. In
Lakhs ¢ Lakhs
assets & loss
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED Parant 4%, 5773 112% 102.80
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY INC e a% S782 2% (10.88)
Fareign Subsidiary
Total 635.12 91.92
Less: Consolidation AdjustmeEnts 1.42
Total Consolidated Numbers 633.70 91.92
e

e,
L

4\
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SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U722006GJ20 13PTCO76845
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note No 23
23.1 Revaluation of Property , Plant & equipment
The group bas not done any revalisation of PRE [ Intangible asets dunng the hinancal year

23.2 Detalls of Benami Property held

The group does not hold any benami property as defined under the Benami Transactions [Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988] and the
rules made thereunder. No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the graup for holding any beram property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition| Act. 1988 (45 of 19688) and the rules made thereunder

23.3 Relationship with Struck off Companies
No transactions are carried out with struck aff companies by the group

23.4 Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties
fla such ladns pravided to Promoters , Directors , KMPS / Related Person during the year

3.5 Wilful Defanlter
None of the Company of thi group Wik been declared as wiltul defaulter by any bank or financiz| institution of other lander

23,6 Compliance with number of layers af companies
The group is in compliance with the number of layers preseribed under dause |87) of 2 of the Campanies Act read with the
Comparies [ Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

23.7 Undisclosed Income
The group does fot have any such transaction which is not recarded in the books of acesunts that his been sirrenderied or disclosed
as income during the year in the tar assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 ( Such as, search or survey or any ather relevam
pravisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

HAEF! Details of Crypto Currenty or Virtial Currency
The group has not traded o invested in aypto cutrency o virtual cutrency during the linancial year

23,10 Capital Waork-in Progress (CWIR) / Intangible Assets
Not Applicable as Mo Capital WIF or No Intagible Asspts ate under development

2311 Contingent Liability & Capital Commitment
The group does not have any Contingent labily as at Balance Sheat date
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed an capital account and not provided for Rs.Nil

23.12 Detalls of dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act 2006

As at As at
Particuiars J1stMarch | 31st March
2022 2021

(a) Amount remamimg wnpand to any supplier at the end of the year

Frincipal

Inbeerest due there on . =

(b] the amount of interest pand in terms of section 16 of MSME Act along with the ampunt of the

"

{payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the yeat

(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the peripd of delay in making payment {which have
heen paid but beyand the appointed day dunng the vear) but without adding the interast specifiad
under the MSME Act

(d] the amount of interest accrued and remaming unpaid at the end of the year

{#) the amount of further intetest ¢ g due and payoble even in the succeeding yesrs, untll such
date when the interest dues abave are actually paid 1o the small enterpeise, for the purpose of
disallowance of & deductible sxpenditure under section 23 af the MSIME Act . 2

{f) Amount of payrmiet made to Ihe supplier beyond the appointed day during the period

23,13 The group does not have any long term contract which atiracts material foreseeable losses The group did not have any long term
denvitive cantract as at baiance shest date

23.14 Title Deeds of Immovable Property
There is na immaovable Property Held by group whose bitle deeds are not held in the name of company

23.15 Registration of Charges or Satisfaction of Charges
Group has not ereated any charge on mmovable propenty of movable progerty or current asss
fram banking or financial institutions.




